

Hoover Bay Road Association

Meeting Minutes:

Sunday, May 18th, 2008 at 10:00 a.m.

@ Ivy & Rodger Henderson's

- 24 members were present
- Ivy stated that her sister, Laurie Ross would be helping her with the treasury and secretarial duties.

The main topics under discussion were:

- Mike opened the meeting with the comment that now that the road had thawed it was apparent that the top half was in bad shape due to the logging. He will be going to West Fraser to see if they will grade it. He also pointed out that they are responsible to maintain the road, therefore; we should all be going into forestry and personally complaining about the road condition. If a personal visit is not possible, phone forestry and voice your concerns.
- Mike also is going to look into the possibility of having the lower section of the road slashed as we may have funds to do this along with a grading.
- It was discussed that if we had 100% (or close) of the residents as members of the road association, that highways would be more willing to maintain the road. Since there are residents that have not joined it is assumed by highways that they oppose improvements to the road. It was decided that the list of paid 2008 members would be included in the letter so members could encourage residents that they know that are not on the list to join, therefore: increasing our chance of having highways contribute more to road maintenance. The 2008 paid members list is attached on the following page.
- It was brought up that it might be beneficial for the road association to buy a used grader and maintain the road instead of hiring graders. Mike will check with a newly retired contractor who may have one for sale.
- No work bees were scheduled, but all members are encouraged to get together with their neighbors and cut back trees and branches that will be future problems.